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SITE DESCRIPTION LINK 

 AA 
 

www.gmfpc.com 
  AA 

    AA 
    AA 
    

AU 

 PURC
HASIN
G EBAY EBAY.COM 

 AU 
 

UBID UBID.COM 
 AU 

 
E-Compare Shopping Network http://ecompare.com/ 

 AU 
 

Hemmings.com Online Auction http://www.hemmings.com/auctions/ 
 

AU 
 

TheJermsWharehouse-software 
sales http://www.angelfire.com/ca/thejerm/tjwhome.html 

 
AU 

 

TigerDirect | Customer Service 
Feedback http://199.181.77.40/forms/cs_feedback.htm 

 

BA 

 BANK
RUPT
CY 

Aftermarket Web Report Automotive 
Newsletter http://www.aftermarketwebreport.com/ 

 BA 
 

American Bankruptcy Institute http://www.abiworld.org  

 
BA 

Bankru
ptcy American bankruptcy Institute www.abi.com  

 BA 
 

Bankruptcy resources online http://search.vu/bankruptcy.html  

 

http://www.gmfpc.com/
mailto:ISEE3@AOL.COM
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http://www.gmfpc.com/
http://www.abiworld.org/
http://www.abi.com/
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BA 
 

Car Buying Tips http://www.carbuyinghelponline.com/  

 BA 
 

http://www.nadaguides.com/ http://www.nadaguides.com/ 
 BA 

 
Mobile Chapter 13 Trustee http://www.alsb.uscourts.gov/crtinfo.htm  

 

BA 

BANK
RUPT
CY special bankruptcy section http://www.gmfpc.com/bankruptcy.htm  

 BA 
 

Used car values - KBB http://kbb.com  

 BA 
 

Used Car Values: NADA http://nadaguides.com/ 

 BA 
 

Used car values-KBB www.kbb.com  

 BA 
 

Yellow Pages www.yp.bellsouth.com  

 

BD 

Idea 
Evaluat
ion  Autm Technology Transfer www.uti.ca/autm99.htm  

 BD 
 

Business formation www.freeyellow.com  

 BD 
 

International Consultant http://tradecorridor.com/consulting  

 

BD 
 

University of Wisconsin: 
BusinessDevelopment www.uww.edu/business/innovate/innotate.htm  

 
CL 

 CLIEN
TS 

Ade & Company Patent and Trade-
Mark Agents http://www.adeco.com/ 

 
CL 

 

Allplans.com - The Homeplans Outlet 
- Find the perfect houseplan http://allplans.com/ 

 CL 
 

APLUS PNEUMATIC CORP. http://www.aplus.to/ 
 

CL 
 

Biomedical Quality Control of 
America, Inc. http://www.angelfire.com/biz/bqc/ 

 CL 
 

Block system (US6032424) http://patent.womplex.ibm.com/details?pn=US06032424__ 
 CL 

 
BQC http://www.angelfire.com/sys/popup_source.shtml?Category= 

 CL 
 

Casino Classifieds! http://www.casinoclassifieds.com/ 
 

CL 
 

Chatham Home Planning Online 
Home Plan Resource. http://www.chathamhomes.net/ 

 CL 
 

DAC-ART plans to open in St. Gabriel http://www.theadvocate.com/business/story.asp?storyid=2245 
 CL 

 
Duradisc http://www.duradisc.com/ 

 
CL 

 

FIFTEEN PERCENT TRUCK 
ACCESSORIES http://members.aol.com/frzmn/auto/15PER.htm 

 CL 
 

http://fossilrock.com/ http://fossilrock.com/ 
 

CL 
 

http://hometown.aol.com/cnethmtwn/
?cid=15311&l=english&sessionId=93
01526 http://hometown.aol.com/cnethmtwn/?cid=15311&l=english&sessionId=9301526 

 CL 
 

mosely dog bowl http://www.ametro.net/~gman/flipfeed/ 
 CL 

 
PRESERVED FLORAL ART http://www.PRESERVEDFLORALART.com/ 

 CL 
 

Rubber Age L.M. Mfg., Inc http://members.aol.com/rubberage/index.html 
 CL 

 
Sew2go.com http://sew2go.com/ 

 CL 
 

StyroQwik, Inc. http://www.styroqwik.com/ 
 CL 

 
styroscript http://styroscript.com 

 CL 
 

Styrscript's old Home Page http://members.aol.com/styrscript/ 
 CL 

 
THE DAC-ART BUILDING SYSTEM http://64.248.133.117/ 

 
CL 

 

The Flipper Feeder - Guaranteed to 
resist rodents and bugs. http://www.flipperfeeder.com/ 

 
CL 

 

TNO Building and Construction 
Research - Under Construction http://www.bouw.tno.nl/homepage.html 

 CR 
 

Copyright Registration 
  

CR 

Copyri
ght 
Law Copyright Registration www.loc.gov/copyright/cords  
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CR 
 

The Copyright Website http://www.benedicat.com  

 CR 
 

The Copyright Website www.benedict.com/home.htm  

 

CR 

For 
Copyri
ght 
Law U.S. Copyright Office Home Page http://www.loc.gov  

 CR 
 

U.S. Copyright Office Home Page http://lcweb.loc.gov/gov/copyright/  

 

FR 

Franchi
se 
Inform
ation 

BISON - The Franchise and Business 
Opportunity www.bison1.com  

 
FR 

 

BISON - The Franchise and 
BusinessOpportunity http://www.bison1.com/  

 FR 
 

Canada Franchise http://www.canadafranchise.com/ 

 FR 
 

Canada Franchise www.canadianfranchise.com  

 FR 
 

Empire Business Brokers, Inc. http://www.empirebusinessbrokers.com  

 FR 
 

Empire Business Brokers, Inc. www.freeyellow.com/members/biz4sale/frandev.html  

 FR 
 

Franchise Handbook: On'Line Home www.franchise1.com  

 FR 
 

Franchise Handbook: On-Line Home http://www.execpc.com/franchise1  

 

FR 

Franchi
se 
Inform
ation Franchisecentral Home Page http://advocacy-net.com/franchisemks.htm  

 FR 
 

Franchisecentral Home Page www.franchisecentral.com  

 

ID 

Idea 
Evaluat
ion Autm Technology Transfer http://autm.rie.edu/autm/index  

 ID 
 

International Consultant www.intec.it/itc/homepage.htm  

 
IN 

Invest
ment Adventure Capital www.adventurecapital.com  

 
IN 

Invest
ment Adventure Capital www.gmfpc.com  

 
IN 

 

Angel Capital Electronic Network 
(ACE-Net) www.sbaonline.soa.gov/gils/  

 
IN 

 

Angel Capital Electronic Network 
(ACE-Net) http://ace-net.sr.unh.edu\  

 IN 
 

Bloomberg.com http://www.bloomberg.com/welcome.html?AOL 
 

IN 
 

CBS Marketwatch.com - Your Eye on 
the Market http://aolpf.marketwatch.com/aolpf 

 IN 
 

Charles Schwab https://investing.schwab.com/trading/start 
 IN 

 
CNBC.com, PROFIT FROM IT. http://cnbc.com/ 

 IN 
 

CNET Home http://aolsvccomp.cnet.com/aolwm/0-6016-4-4.html?tag=pt.aolsvccomp.jumppage.oc.homewm 
 

IN 
 

CNET.com - News - Enterprise 
Computing - HP to spin off business 
marketi http://news.cnet.com/news/0-1003-200-1538606.html?tag=st 

 

IN 

Price 
Waterh
ouse Entrepreneur resource center www.internet-alley.com  

 

IN 
 

FinancialWeb - Free stock quotes, 
market research and mutual fund 
inform http://financialweb.com/ 

 IN 
 

Gulf South Venture Associates http://www.capital-ventures.com/ 
 IN 

 
Live2playStocks http://members.xoom.com/Live2Play/ 

 IN 
 

Loan Calculator by Tracy http://search.aol.com/redirect.adp?appname=QBP&query=%25%d8%58%c5%d7%b7%db%ed%cc%03%e6%cd%8e%0f%05%85%9f%35%29%56%da%5
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6%7e%a8%59%5c%ba%6b%aa%79%c2%7f%0f%37%16%99%02%7f%b3%02%38%c2%62%96%80%41%6d%ad%55%e6%36%2b%80%7b%93%bc%d
a%ef%4d%26%7a%d1%27%ad%bc%b 

IN 
 

PricewaterhouseCoopers http://pwcglobal.com/ 
 IN 

 
Survey on Equity Investments www.pwcmoneytree.com  

 IN 
 

Venture Directory www.venturedirectory.com  

 IN 
 

Venture Directory www.venturedirectory.com  

 IN 
 

Wall Street Rare Coins http://www.fontaineonline.com/wallstreet/ 
 

IP 

Interne
t 
Publish
ing Good Free Intenet Site:Worldspy www.worldspy.com  

 IP 
 

Good Free Internet Site: Worldspy 
 IP 

 
HTML & Web Classes aol://4344:1329.oc_web.10186193.559687013 

 

IP 

Interne
t 
Publish
ing InBusiness: Business on the Net http://www.madurai.net/inbusine.htm  

 IP 
 

Microsoft Support Online - Feedback http://support.microsoft.com/isapi/support/breport.idc 
 IP 

 
Web Marketing Network http://www.compstar.com/  

 IP 
 

Web Marketing Network www.web-marketing.net  

 
LA 

 

ACAN - Mobile County Government 
Information http://www.maf.mobile.al.us/government/local/county/county_org/index.html 

 LA  LAW Administrative Office of Courts http://www.alacourt.org/index2.html 
 LA 

 
ala code-search text http://www.legislature.state.al.us/Search/SearchText.htm 

 LA 
 

Ala government Web http://www.state.al.us/ 
 LA 

 
Alabama Department of Public Safety http://www.dps.state.al.us/ 

 LA 
 

Alabama Department of Revenue http://www.ador.state.al.us/ 
 LA 

 
ALABAMA LINKS FOR GOV'T http://www.state.al.us/ 

 LA 
 

All Law - State Resources - Alabama http://www.alllaw.com/state_resources/alabama/ 
 

LA 
 

AllBusiness.com | Get Forms and 
Agreements http://www.allbusiness.com/form_docs/forms_index.asp 

 
LA 

 

American Bankruptcy Institute - ABI 
World Premier Bankruptcy Site - (Dai http://www.abiworld.org/ 

 LA 
 

Bankruptcy Resources on the Internet http://www.iimagers.com/bankruptcy.html 
 LA 

 
Book Publishing www.firstbooks.com/bigsearch.htm  

 
LA 

 

Bounds Law Library -- Research 
Links -- Alabama Legal Research http://www.library.law.ua.edu/links/bama.htm 

 
LA 

 

Business and General Legal Forms - 
from the 'Lectric Law Library http://www.lectlaw.com/formb.htm 

 LA 
 

BUSPLN~1.PM1.htm http://members.aol.com/isee3/BUSINESSPLAN.HTM 
 

LA 
 

Catalog of Federal Domestic 
Assistance http://www.cfda.gov/ 

 LA 
 

ch13 trustees http://www.13network.com/ 
 LA 

 
courts http://www.alsb.uscourts.gov/ 

 LA 
 

CT Corporation System www.cch-lis.com  

 
LA 

 

DOJ: U.S. Department of Justice 
Home Page www.usdoj.gov  

 LA 
 

EDGAR Form Pick http://www.sec.gov/edaux/formlynx.htm 
 

LA 
 

Emory Law Library Electronic 
Reference Desk www.law.emory.edu/law/refdesk/toc.html  

 LA 
 

federal register http://search.yahoo.com/search?p=federal+register 
 LA 

 
Federal Register also http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html 

 LA 
 

Federal Trade Commission Home http://www.ftc.gov/ 
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Page 

LA 
 

FindLaw Constitutional Law Center http://supreme.findlaw.com/ 
 LA 

 
FindLaw for Legal Professionals www.findlaw.com  

 LA 
 

FindLaw Library http://library.findlaw.com/ 
 LA 

 
FindLaw: Firms Online http://office.findlaw.com/firms.html  

 LA 
 

FindLaw: Internet Legal Resources http://www.findlaw.com/ 
 LA 

 
GMF & Assts., Patent Attorneys http://members.aol.com/isee3/index.htm 

 LA 
 

Government http://mobile.about.com/cs/government/index.htm 
 LA 

 
http://mobilebar.com/ http://mobilebar.com/ 

 
LA 

 

http://pages.prodigy.net/domsoto/gulf.
jpg http://pages.prodigy.net/domsoto/gulf.jpg 

 
LA 

 

http://www.alacourt.com/dockets/mob
ile/ http://www.alacourt.com/dockets/mobile/ 

 LA 
 

IMMIGRATION LAW http://www.lawresearch.com/v2/ctimmig.htm 
 

LA 
 

IRS - The Digital Daily: Income Tax 
Forms, Instructions, Publications, R http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/ 

 
LA 

 

Law News Network: legal news - 
national legal news daily http://www.lawnewsnetwork.com/ 

 LA 
 

law.com http://www.law.com/professionals/litlaw.html 
 LA 

 
LawRunner: A Legal Research Tool http://www.lawrunner.com/ 

 

LA 
 

Legal Documents, Employment 
Contracts, Sales, Legal Forms, Law, 
Leases, https://www.legaldocs.com/misc-s.htm 

 
LA 

 

legal 
termshttp://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/ http://www.ertltoys.com/corporate/legalterms.htm 

 LA 
 

LEXIS-NEXIS(R) http://www.lexisnexis.com/lncc/ 
 LA 

 
lexisONE(sm) http://lexisone.com/html/index_home.html 

 LA 
 

LexisONE(sm)1 http://lexisone.com/html/index_home.html 
 LA 

 
litigation http://www.law.com/professionals/litlaw.html 

 LA 
 

Mobile County Court Costs http://www.alacourt.org/Costs/mobile.htm 
 

LA 
 

NADA Appraisal Guides - Used 
Vehicle Values & Appraisal Guides http://nadaguides.com/ 

 LA 
 

patentinfoletter http://members.aol.com/isee3/patentinfo.htm 
 LA 

 
patinfoltr http://members.aol.com/isee3/PATENTINFO.HTM 

 LA 
 

Probate Court of Mobile County http://www.mobile-county.net/probate/ 
 

LA 
 

Real.com - RealPlayer and 
RealJukebox www.real.com  

 LA 
 

Realtor Associations Cybersites http://recenter.tamu.edu/links/claor.html 
 

LA LAW 
trade secret law: guided tour of the 
trade secrets home page http://www.halligan-tradesecrets.com/ 

 
LA 

 

U.S. Courts- Southern District of 
Alabama http://www.als.uscourts.gov/page.cfm?page=1 

 
LA 

 

U.S. Legal Forms - All States and 
Federal http://www.uslegalforms.com/ 

 LA 
 

W3 Search Engines http://cui.wwwl.unige.ch/meta-index.html 

 MA 
 

Advantage Funding http://www.advantagefunding.com  

 
MA 

Marketi
ng Advantage Funding www.advantagefund.com  

 MA 
 

Ala legal forms http://alacourt.org/ 
 

MA 
 

ARCTECH's Innovative humic acid 
based products and processes--
environmen http://www.arctech.com/ 

 MA 
 

Census Bureau Home Page http://www.census.gov/index.html 
 

http://www.findlaw.com/
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MA 
 

China sourcing http://nap.myrice.com/ 
 MA 

 
City Of Mobile Alabama http://www.cityofmobile.org/ 

 MA 
 

Delta Computer System http://208.60.31.101/ 
 MA 

 
Dialog-information service http://www.dialogclassic.com/logframe.html 

 MA 
 

Europe-resources http://www.eceurope.com/ECtrade/Member/ProcessRegistration.asp 
 

MA 
 

Florida Venture Forum- venture 
capital forum http://www.flvencap.org/ 

 

MA 
 

Government Guide: 
http://www.governmentguide.com/am
s/clickThruRedirect.a 

http://www.governmentguide.com/community_and_home/govsite.adp?bread=*Main*community_and_home.adp?id=16101445*Community%20and%20Hom
e*postoffi 

 MA 
 

HKTrader http://www.hktrader.net/200111/index.htm 
 MA 

 
Home http://www.kangxin.com/ 

 
MA 

 

http://merchants.eversave.com/tourst
art.cfm http://merchants.eversave.com/tourstart.cfm 

 
MA 

 

http://www.legislature.state.al.us/Cod
eofAlabama/1975/67742.htm http://www.legislature.state.al.us/CodeofAlabama/1975/67742.htm 

 
MA 

 

http://www.uspto.gov/web/forms/sb00
02.pdf http://www.uspto.gov/web/forms/sb0002.pdf 

 MA 
 

InBusiness: Business on the Net http://www.madurai.net/inbusine.htm  

 MA 
 

Infomercial Information http://www.informercialindex.com  

 MA 
 

Infomercial Information www.infomercialindex.com  

 
MA 

 

Intellectual Property and Technology 
Forum - Articles http://infoeagle.bc.edu/bc_org/avp/law/st_org/iptf/articles/index.html 

 
MA 

 

Keyword: Securities And Exchange 
Commission http://204.29.171.10/resolver.dll?action=resolution&realname=Securities+And+Exchange+Commission&charset=utf-8&locale=en-US&providerid=113 

 MA 
 

Let's Go Condo http://www.letsgocondo.com/ 
 MA 

 
Licensing Resource Group http://www.lrgusa.com/  

 MA 
 

Licensing Resource Group www.irgusa.com  

 
MA 

 

ManufacturedinUSA.com - Buy 
American http://www.buyamerican.com./ 

 MA 
 

Maps.com: Route Planner http://maps.com 
 

MA 
 

MARS Best of Free Reference Web 
Sites: 1999 http://www.ala.org/rusa/mars/best1999.html 

 MA 
 

martindale.com http://www.martindale.com/xp/Martindale/Contact_Us/contact_intro.xml 
 MA 

 
miami hardware show http://www.miacon.com/ 

 

MA 
 

NSF's electronic signature pilot: How 
it works 

http://search.aol.com/redirect.adp?appname=QBP&query=%68%02%f6%88%8b%b9%d9%bc%d8%a6%d4%5f%9d%07%a0%94%63%5d%69%ce%2c%8
9%e4%fb%58%5a%96%45%88%9b%d1%1a%ef%88%a2%32%68%4d%2f%56%07%6e%4e%97%72%06%01%b1%49%cd%7c%e5%cb%60%76%bd%0
e%95%1f%64%bb%e4%dc%9e%96%3 

 MA 
 

Outbound Internet Marketing http://www.tka.co.uk  

 MA 
 

Outbound Internet Marketing www.tka.co.uk/magic/archive/feature4.htm  

 MA 
 

Patent & Trademark Search http://www.searcha-z.com/patent_trademark.htm 
 MA 

 
Patent and License Exchange Http://www.patentauction.com  

 MA 
 

Patent and License Exchange www.pl-x.com  

 MA 
 

patent fee management http://www.nerac.com/ 
 

MA 
 

PatentCafe.com, for help on Patents, 
Intellectual Property, Innovation. http://www.patentcafe.com/inventors_cafe/index_sp.asp?step=2 

 
MA 

 

Pegasus Technologies -- Engineering 
Consulting and Design for RF, Wirele http://sss-mag.com/rfss/index.html 

 MA 
 

PRINT 01 http://www.gasc.org/2001/print/index.htm 
 MA 

 
Razzi Ground Effects-car stuff http://razzi.com/ 

 MA 
 

StarPlast.com http://www.starplast-crown.com/ 
 MA 

 
styroscript2001 http://www.preservedfloralart.com/ 
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MA 
 

Technology Marketing Corporation 
Online http://www.tmcnet.com/ 

 
MA 

 

Technology Marketing Corporation 
Online www.tmcnet.com  

 
MA 

Marketi
ng 

The Tele-M@rket's Virtual 
Conference Center http://www.telemkt.com/tel_for.html  

 
MA 

 

The Tele-M@rket's Virtual 
Conference Center http://www.telemkt.com/tel_for.html  

 
MA 

 

ToolPro, Construction Tools for 
Professionals http://www.toolpro.com/ 

 
MA 

MARK
ETING Venture Capital http://venturedirectory.com/venturecapital.htm 

 MA 
 

Welcome to "Moral Intelligence.com" http://www.moralintelligence.com/ 
 

MA 
 

Welcome to CD Armor - Protection 
for your CDs! http://www.digitalarmor.com/ 

 MA 
 

Welcome to Learners Online, Inc. http://www.learnersonline.com/ 
 MA 

 
wpmi http://wpmi.com/ 

 MA 
 

http://www.patentauction.com  

 MA 
 

http://www.buyamerican.com  

 MA 
 

http://www.innovadallas.com/ 

 

MA** 

Warnin
gs 
"Marke
ting 
Compa
nies" 

FRADULENT MARKETING 
COMPANIES 

  
MA** 

 

INVENTOR'S AWARENESS 
GROUP: 

  
MA** 

 

INVENTOR'S FRAUD NETWORK 
SMALL BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

  
MI 

Miscell
aneous Alabama Arbitration Assn. www.lawresearch.com  

 MI 
 

Alabama State Bar www.alabar.org  

 
MI 

 

Alalinc: Alabama's Legal Information 
Network www.alalinc.net  

 MI 
 

Attorney's Toolbox www.mother.com/~randy/tools.html  

 MI 
 

Financial Referral Service www.investorsreferl.com  

 
MI 

 

FindLaw: Cases and Codes:US 
Constitution www.findlaw.com  

 MI 
 

Gulf South Venture Associates http://hometown.aol.com/Isee3  

 MI 
 

Hickory Venture Group Home Page www.hvcc.com  

 MI 
 

Intellectual Property Mall http://ecommerce.ncsu.edu/topics/ip.html 

 MI 
 

Introduction to Basic Legal Citation www.law.cornell.edu/blocks/collection_ca.com  

 MI 
 

Martindale-Hubbell www.martindale.com  

 MI 
 

Substantive Law on the Web http://mother.com~randy/law.html  

 

PD 

PROD
UCT 
DEVEL
OPME
NT 

   PD 
 

THOMPSON REGISTER www.thompsonregister.com  

 PD 
 

solid view-design software www.solidview.com  

 PD 
 

plastic materials www.plasticstechnology.com  

 PD 
 

Small Business Administration www.sba.gov  
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PD 
 

USPTO www.uspto.gov/web/offices/com  

 PD 
 

Technical Supprt www.smoothon.com  

 PD 
 

3D Digitizing Industry www.nvision3d.com  

 PD 
 

Product Development  www.teknovation.net  

 PD 
 

Improve product quality www.conceptsinproduction.com  

 PD 
 

Mississippi Library Commission www.mlc.lib.ms.us/reference/patent/index.htm  

 PD 
 

Marketing a product www.msinventors.org  

 
PA 

 

 Mall - Main Menu - intellectual 
property, ip, patents, patent, c http://www.ipmall.fplc.edu/ 

 

PA 

Patent 
Inform
ation 

American Bar Association Home 
Page www.abanet.org/  

 
PA 

 

Best Worldwide and NZ Patent 
Attorney & Patent Agent Info about:blank��http://www.piperpat.co.nz/ 

 PA 
 

Cit.Net Alabama, United States www.city.net  

 PA 
 

diagusti european pat law firm http://www.dagostini.it/charges.1999 
 PA 

 
Faxpat Home page http://www.faxpat.com/ 

 PA 
 

Faxpat Home page. www.faxpat.com  

 PA 
 

FPLC IP Mall - Main Menu http://www.ipmall.fplc.edu/  

 PA 
 

Gate to TechnotransGate http://www.nttl-net.ne.jp/ttg/  

 
PA 

 

Global Patent Drawing Service - 
Home Page http://www.globalpatents.com/ 

 

PA 
 

GOOD Guy Sites for Inventors -- 
NATIONAL INVENTOR FRAUD 
CENTER, INC. (NI http://www.inventorfraud.com/goodlinks.htm 

 PA 
 

IBM Corporation http://www.ibm.com/ 

 PA 
 

IBM Patent Server Home Page http://www.patents.ibm.com/ibm.html 
 PA 

 
Inventors & Inventions - WEB aol://4344:1723.RVinvent.14691808.543961360 

 PA 
 

LES Online www.usa-canada.les.org/  

 

PA 
 

NATIONAL INVENTOR FRAUD 
CENTER, INC. -- Helping Inventors 
Through Educat http://www.inventorfraud.com/ 

 PA 
 

Obtaining Copies of U.S. Patents http://www.lib.washington.edu/engineering/ptdl/patents/copies.html 
 

PA 
 

Pacific Infoflux - Your Japanese 
Translation ... http://www.digidest.com/pacinfo/ 

 
PA 

 

Patent Bibliographic and AIDS 
Databases http://patents.uspto.gov/  

 
PA 

 

Patent Cooperation Treaty 
Information www.uspto.gov/web/orffices/pac/doc/basic/g  

 PA 
 

Patent Portal www.law.will.edu/~rgruner/patport.html  

 PA 
 

PatentAuction.com http://www.patentauction.com/ 
 PA 

 
Peter's Patent Page www.mv.com  

 PA 
 

Peter's Patent Page http://www.patentperfect.com/ 
 

PA 
 

PIPERS, Patent Attorneys - 
Information http://www.piperpat.com/firm/index.html#au 

 PA 
 

PTC World™ [Homepage] http://www.ptcworld.com/PTCB/index7.html 
 

PA 
PATEN
T Silicon Alley News http://www.atnewyork.com/news 

 
PA 

 

State and Local Govenments (Library 
of Congress) http://lcweb.loc.gov.com  

 PA 
 

The basic IP index has moved http://www.fplc.edu/tfield/order.htm 
 PA 

 
The Patent & License Exchange http://www.pl-x.com/ 

 PA 
 

US Patent and Trademark Office www.uspto.gov  

 

http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/com
http://www.smoothon.com/
http://www.nvision3d.com/
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http://www.nttl-net.ne.jp/ttg/
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http://www.law.will.edu/~rgruner/patport.html
http://www.mv.com/
http://lcweb.loc.gov.com/
http://www.uspto.com/


Home Page 

PA 
 

USPTO/CNIDR U.S. Patent 
Bibliographic Database Search Site www.mv.gov  

 PA 
 

Venner, Shipley & Co. http://www.vennershipley.co.uk/ 
 

PA 
 

Ventius - Dawn Of The New 
Economy http://ventius.com/Library.nsf/HomePage?OpenForm 

 PA 
 

Welcome to Lee & Ko http://www.lawleeko.com/ 
 PA 

 
Welcome to pl-x.com! http://pl-x.com/ 

 PA 
 

Write Image http://www.writeimage.demon.co.uk/software.html 
 PA 

 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/copyright/regulations/regs.overview.html  

 PA 
 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/syllabi?copyright+patent+trademark  

 PA 
 

http://www.ptcworld.com/PTCB/index7.html  

 

PE 

PERS
ONAL 
INTER
EST 

Automobile Transportation, Car 
Shipping, Car Moving, 1-800-822-
7447 http://www.aswd.com/index.htm 

 
PE 

 

Call 1-800-96-HOTEL for Hotel 
Reservations Ne... http://www.180096hotel.com/track/netfind.html 

 

PE 
 

car buying tips - new and used 
cars,trucks and vans for sale - kelly 
blu http://www.carbuyinghelponline.com/ 

 PE 
 

Dental Friends Quick Index http://members.aol.com/dentfriend/dentlist.htm 
 

PE 
 

E-Mail Directory, Mobile Alabama 
Lawyers http://home.att.net/~madsot/lawyers.htm 

 PE 
 

Going Out in Mobile, Alabama http://pages.prodigy.net/domsoto/mobilea.htm 
 PE 

 
Iomega - Technical Support http://www.iomega.com/support/index.html 

 
PE 

 

iomegazine(tm) - Tech Support - 
Software http://www.iomega.com/support/software/index.html 

 
PE 

 

Love New Orleans - New Orleans' 
Home Page http://www.loveneworleans.com/ 

 
PE 

 

Maps & Directions (Keyword: 
Mapping)http://pbs.org/ http://channels.aol.com/travel/maps/driving_directions.html 

 

PE 

Person
al 
Interest nasds www.nasds.com  

 PE 
 

Network Telephone Corporation http://www.networktelephone.net/ 
 PE 

 
PBS Online http://pbs.org/ 

 
PE 

 

Preorder Windows 2000 Professional 
Today! : Shop Microsoft http://shop.microsoft.com/product/windows/default.htm#which 

 PE 
 

Preview Travel's Farefinder aol://4344:925.ffindex.1345882.561393501 
 PE 

 
priceline.com Home Page http://www.priceline.com/ 

 PE 
 

SkiNet.com | Snow Reports http://weather.interzine.com/skinet/skinetresortsnow.cfm?site_code=skinet&resort_id=42 
 PE 

 
St. Paul's Episcopal School http://www.stpauls.pvt.k12.al.us/ 

 
PE 

 

Travelocity.com-airline tickets, hotel 
accommodations and car reservatio http://www.travelocity.com/ 

 

PE 
 

TROPICAL PREDICTION 
CENTER/NATIONAL HURRICANE 
CENTER http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/index.html 

 PE 
 

Tulane University's Home Page http://www.tulane.edu/ 
 

PE 
 

USIC: The Ultimate Children's 
Internet Sites! 

  
PE 

 

Welcome to First International 
Computer of America, http://www.fica.com/ 

 PE 
 

Welcome To Kellogg's Cereal City http://www.kelloggs.com/index_cc.html 
 

http://www.mv.com/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/copyright/regulations/regs.overview.html
http://www.law.cornell.edu/syllabi?copyright+patent+trademark
http://www.ptcworld.com/PTCB/index7.html
http://www.nasds.com/


USA(TM)! 

PI 
 

Austin 360: Where Austin, Texas, 
lives on the Web http://www.austin360.com/ 

 PI 
 

CNN.com http://www.cnn.com/ 
 

PI 
 

Publishing: Book Publishing, Short 
Story, Essays, Novels, Book 
Publisher http://www.1stbooks.com/bigsearch.htm 

 

SE 

SEAR
CH 
ENGIN
ES Google http://www.google.com 

 SE 
 

MetaGopher: search the web FAST. http://www.metagopher.com/ 
 SE 

 
Northern Light Search http://www.northernlight.com 

 SE 
 

Yahoo! http://www.yahoo.com/ 
 ST 

 
CNBC.com www.cnbc.com  

 ST 
 

http://aolpf.marketwatch.com  

 ST 
 

www.schwab.com  

 

TM 

Trade
mark 
Law GENERAL INFORMATION www.uspto.gov/web/orffices/pac/doc/basic/g  

 
TM 

 

Trademark Act of 1946 ("LANHAM 
ACT"), as Amended www.law.cornell.edu  

 
TM 

 

US PATENT AND TRADEMARK 
OFFICE HOME PAGE www.uspto.gov/web/orffices/pac/doc/basic/g  

 
TM 

 

USPTO/CNIDR U.S. Patent 
Bibliographic Database Search Site www.mv.com  

 TS 
 

EXPOguide Home Page www.expoguide.com  

 
TS 

 

International Assn. Of Fairs and 
Expos www.iafenet.org  

 TS 
 

National Hardware Assn www.nrha.org  

 

TT 

Techno
logy 
Transf
er / 
Licens
e Autm Technology Transfer http://autm.rie.edu/autm/index  

 TT 
 

LES Online www.USA-canada-les.org  

 

UC 

Unfair 
Compe
tition U.S. Unfair Competition Law www.law.cornell.edu  

 USA 
 

Findlaw.com www.findlaw.com  

 USA 
 

Law crawler www.lawcrawler.com  

 USA 
 

NASA www.nasa.com  

 USA 
 

http://www.alsb.uscourts.gov/  

 
VA 

OTHE
RS Chicago www.digitalcity.com  

 VA 
 

Comparison Shopping www.bizrate.com  

 VA 
 

Maps/directions www.mapquest.com  

 VA 
 

News and legal stories http://legalnews.findlaw.com/  

 VA 
 

Yahoo! www.yahoo.com  

 VA 
 

http://skinet/skinetresortsnow.cfm  
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 COMP
ANIES 

WITH PRODUCTS FOR 
ATTORNEYS 

  

 
Company Web Site 

 

 
Abacus Data Systems, Inc. www.abacuslaw.com  

 CO 
 

ADC Legal Systems, Inc. www.adclegal.com  

 
CO 

 
Advantage Computer Systems Corp. www.advantagelaw.com  

 CO 
 

Automated Office Software www.automatedbc.com  

 CO 
 

Chesapeake Interlink, Ltd. www.needpins.com  

 CO 
 

Computer Consulting Group www.ccglaw.com  

 CO 
 

Computer Law Systems, Inc. www.clswin.com  

 
CO 

 

Computerized Litigation Control 
Systems, Inc. www.21stcenturylawyer.com  

 CO 
 

Custom Micro System, Inc. www.clientprofiles.com  

 CO 
 

Cycom Data Systems, Inc. www.cycominc.com  

 CO 
 

DATA.TXT Corp. www.timematters.com  

 CO 
 

De Novo Systems, Inc. www.denovosys.com  

 CO 
 

Economic Analysis Group, Ltd. www.case-track.com  

 CO 
 

Executive Data Systems, Inc. www.perfectlaw.com  

 CO 
 

Gavel & Gown Software, Inc. www.amicus.ca  

 CO 
 

Gravity, Inc. www.gravitynet.com  

 CO 
 

Keystone Solutions US, Inc. www.keystone-solutions.com  

 CO 
 

Law Manager, Inc. www.lmi.com  

 CO 
 

Lawpro, Inc. www.lawproinc.com  

 CO 
 

Legal Vision, Inc. www.lawex.com  

 CO 
 

Mitratech www.mitratech.com  

 CO 
 

Oakley & Associates www.tla2.com  

 CO 
 

PMTI/TWH Services www.pmti.com  

 CO 
 

Practice Technology, Inc. www.prevail.net  

 CO 
 

ProLaw Software www.prolaw.com  

 CO 
 

Scarmella & Hoofnagle www.scarahoof.com  

 CO 
 

SoftLaw Corp www.softlawcorp.com  

 CO 
 

Software Technology, Inc. www.stilegal.com  

 CO 
 

Synaptec Software, Inc. www.lawbase.com  

 CO 
 

The Poseidon Group www.poseidon.com  

 CO 
 

Total Office Management, Inc. www.tominc.com  
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